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RFQ 2-12-B1131 
On-Line Training Courses for Information Security 

Questions and Answers 

 
1. The quote mentions that all the work will have to be done at MWAA facilities. Could the 

material preparation and initial recording be performed at the Vendors location? This 
approach will help with expenses on the project. 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
2. Will the evaluation for the selection take into consideration the combined 3 year price or 

will it look at it on a year by year basis? 
 

Answer: Full Three Years 
 

3. Does MWAA have the ability to evaluate the content against SCORM or will the Vendor 
need to independently do this evaluation? 

 
Answer: Vendor will need to do independently. 

 
4. Your SOW states that you already have Skillsoft LMS. Will MWAA provide a resource to 

integrate the course material into the Skillsoft Platform, or will the selected vendor have 
to do this for MWAA? 

 
Answer: Vendor will have to work with Skillsoft, but if course is met the SCORM 
requirement there should not be much integration work needed.  

 
5. Is this the first time that MWAA will contract a vendor for a project with this (or similar 

scope)? If no, please name the previous successful vendor and the amount of the last 
successful bid. 

 
Answer: First time. 

 
6. Further, if there is an incumbent, what is the reason that MWAA is looking to contract a 

new vendor for this requirement (e.g. poor performance by previous vendor, conflict of 
interest issues, etc.)? 

 
Answer:  N/A 

 
7. Is there a preference for a local firm (or one that is more accessible)? Will this go against 

a vendor who is not local or not more accessible, in the scoring process? 
 

Answer:  N/A 
 

8. Is MWAA looking for the vendor to submit anything other than the completed RFQ form? 
 

Answer: No – But a working Information Security program is provided, that will help the 
assessment. 

 


